From: Maggie Aguilar
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 6:03 PM
Subject: SCAG Supplemental Materials: January 28, 2022 Meeting | RAMP-ATG

Dear Members of the Regional Advanced Mitigation Planning - Advisory Task Group (RAMP-ATG):

For the January 28, 2022 meeting, PowerPoint Presentations for the following agenda items have been posted to SCAG’s
website and may now be accessed through the current agendas page: https://scag.ca.gov/current-agendas.

e Agenda No. 2 - Information/Discussion Items No. 2 through No. 6

e Agenda No. 3 - Regional Advanced Mitigation (RAMP) Research and Draft White Paper

e Agenda No. 4 - Presentation from Orange County Transportation Commission (OCTA) on the Freeway
Environmental Mitigation Program

e Agenda No. 6 - Summary of feedback shared from interviews with County Transportation Commissions on
SCAG’s upcoming Regional Advanced Mitigation Program

We look forward to your participation on Friday.

Thank you,
Maggie

From: Maggie Aguilar <aguilarm@scag.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 5:50 PM

To: Maggie Aguilar <aguilarm@scag.ca.gov>

Subject: SCAG AGENDA: Friday, January 28 3PM | RAMP-ATG Meeting on the Greenprint

Dear Members of the Regional Advanced Mitigation Planning - Advisory Task Group (RAMP-ATG):
As a friendly reminder, the Friday, January 28, 2022, RAMP-ATG meeting will be by remote participation only. The

agenda packet may now be accessed via the Meeting Portal here: http://scag.igm2.com/Citizens/ or SCAG website:
https://scag.ca.gov/current-agendas.

3:00 PM —-5:00 PM Regional Advanced Mitigation Planning - Advisory Task Group (RAMP-ATG)
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/92156366986
Participate by Phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 921 5636 6986

Thank you and we look forward to your remote participation.

Best,
Maggie
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Maggie Aguilar
Clerk of the Board

Tel: +1 (213) 630-1420
aguilarm@scag.ca.gov
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